

PROFESSIONAL & SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES OF COLLEGE OF SAINT MARY FACULTY & STAFF

College of Saint Mary Faculty & Staff PROFESSIONAL & SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES July 2017—June 2018

CONTENTS

Contributors	2
Chapters in Books	
Articles in Peer-Reviewed Journals	
Scholarly Essays/Publications	
Presentations at Professional Meetings	
Artistic Works, Exhibits, Performances	
Funded Research Grants or Proposals	
Professional Reviewer	
Professional Conferences Attended	
Consultations	12
Leadership in Professional Organizations	13
Non Professional Publications	
Continuing Education and Training	14
Regional/Community Presentations	
Professional/Community Service	
Other Activities	



CONTRIBUTORS

Sr. Marie Angele, R.S.M., M.B.A., M.F.A. Associate Registrar

Mindy Barna, M.S.N., R.N. Instructor of Nursing

Sally Bisson-Best, J.D. Associate Professor of Paralegal Studies

Steven Brewer, D.B.A. Assistant Professor of Marketing & Management

Amy Knox Brown, Ph.D. Associate Professor of English

Britiany Casey, M.A. Administrative Assistant, Office of Academic Affairs

Nicole Casey, B.G.S. Financial Aid Counselor

Jing Chang, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Mathematics

Cristy Daniel, Ed.D., OTR/L Professor of Occupational Therapy

Melanie Felton, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Education

David Ferber, M.S. Director of Safety and Security

Carla Gerriets, M.Ed. Director, Campus Ministry

Celeste Harvey, Ph.D. Assistant Professor of Philosophy

Sr. Judith P. Healy, R.S.M., M.L.S. Interlibrary Loan/Reference Librarian

Phyllis Higley, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Biology

Maureen Hoppe, Ed.D., M.A., B.S.O.T., OTR/L Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Danielle Kessler, B.S. Library Cataloger

Sarah Klocke, M.F.A. Associate Professor of Theatre & Communication Christopher Krampe, D.M.A. Assistant Professor of Music

Jennifer Kuchta, M.S.N., M.B.A., R.N. Instructor of Nursing

Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D. Assistant Professor of Chemistry

Susan Liston, M.S.N., R.N. Instructor of Nursing

Mary Lopez, M.S.N., R.N. Instructor of Nursing

Molly Mahoney, Ph.D. Professor of Psychology

Kristin Mattson, Ph.D. Professor of Political Science

Madelene McCracken, B.S. Faculty Secretary, Division of Arts, Sciences & Professional Studies

Shannon McMahon, Ph.D. Associate Professor of English

Kelly Murphy, M.S., Ed.D.(c) Instructor of Mathematics

Ganesh Naik, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Chemistry

Sara Nordquist-Davis, B.A. Associate Director of Financial Aid

Kristi Preisman, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Education

Shari Prior, Ph.D. Professor of Philosophy

Megan Ray, M.S.N., R.N. Instructor of Nursing

Jennifer Reed-Bouley, Ph.D. Professor of Theology

Caroline Rice, M.A. Adjunct Instructor for Education

Amanda Roe, Ph.D. Assistant Professor of Biology

Daniela Rojas Florez, B.A. Admissions Counselor

Brenda Romero, Ph.D. Assistant Professor of Spanish

Jennifer Rose-Woodward, Ed.D. Associate Professor of Education

Whitney Rubin, O.T.D., OTR/L Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Mark Sand, Ph.D. Professor of Mathematics

Mary Schlueter, B.S. Associate Director, Achievement Center

Narcissus Shambare, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Business

Alexis Sherman Director, Multicultural Initiatives

Andrew Shim, Ed.D. Professor of Kinesiology & Exercise Science

Christine Simone, M.Ed. Director, Residence Life & Community Standards Beth Sisk, M.A. Dir., Financial Aid and Director, Express Center

Melissa Tiemann, M.A. Research, Instruction, and Electronic Access Librarian

Tracey Toney, M.S.N. Ed.D.(c), R.N. Assistant Professor of Nursing

Barbara Treadway, M.S. Director, Mothers Living and Learning and Single Parent Success

Virginia Tufano, Ed.D., M.S.N., R.N. Associate Professor of Nursing

Steven Westenbroek, B.A. Campus Store Director

Mark White, Ph.D. Director of Instructional Design

Claudia Wickham, Ed.D. Assistant Professor of Education

Sara Williams, M.A., M.S.L.I.S. Library Director

Kathleen Zajic, Ed.D., M.S.N., R.N. Professor of Nursing

Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D.	Borde, S., Chauhan, H., Chauhan, D., Kumari, D., & Sharma, N.
	(2018). Solid dosage forms: formulation and characterization. In
	Handbook of space pharmaceuticals. Springer. (Accepted)
Ganesh Naik, Ph.D.	(2017). Role of iOS and Android mobile apps in teaching and
	learning chemistry. In Teaching and the internet: the application of web
	apps, networking, and online tech for chemistry education (19-35).
	Washington, D.C.: American Chemical Society.

CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

ARTICLES IN PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS

Celeste Harvey, Ph.D.	(2018). Eudaimonism, human nature, and the burdened virtues. <i>Hypatia 33</i> (1), 40-55.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, Ph.D.	Hudson, T., Mack, H., Reed-Bouley, J., & Rose, M. (2018). Assessing student learning about the Catholic social tradition: a validated rubric. <i>Journal of Catholic Higher Education</i> , 37(1), 127-150.
Amanda Roe, Ph.D.	LaMotte, L.R., Roe, A., Wells. J.D., & Higley, L.H. (2017). A statistical method to construct confidence sets on carrion insect age from development stage. <i>Journal of Agricultural, Biological, and</i> <i>Environmental Statistics 22</i> (2): 161-171.
Andrew Shim, Ed.D.	Shim, A.L., Harr, B., & Waller, M. (2018). Relationship between lower body power and balance scores among older adults. <i>Permanente Journal 22</i> , 17-20.
	Strutt, E.P., Shim, A.L., Waller, M., Jung, D., & Zajic, K. (2018). A four-week upper-extremity exercise program on a balance device improves power and stability in collegiate golfers. <i>International</i> <i>Journal of Science Culture and Sport 6</i> (1): 48-55.
Kathleen Zajic, Ed.D., M.S.N., R.N.	Strutt, E. P., Shim, A. L., Waller, M., Jung, D., & Zajic, K. (2018). A four-week upper-extremity exercise program on a balance device improves power and stability in collegiate golfers. <i>International</i> <i>Journal of Science Culture and Sport</i> 6(1): 48-55.

SCHOLARLY ESSAYS/PUBLICATIONS

Phyllis Higley, Ph.D.	(2018). Encouraging classroom participation through in-class reviews. <i>Teaching Professor 32</i> (3), 3.
Brenda Romero, Ph.D.	(2018). Practicing Spanish with students in China. <i>The Font 1</i> . Retrieved from <u>http://thefontjournal.com/practicing-spanish-</u> <u>with-students-in-china/</u> .
Whitney Rubin, O.T.D., OTR/L	Bahle-Lampe, A., Griffiths, Y., Lohman, H., & Rubin, W. (2018). Capturing narrative histories of the profession. OT Practice 23(1), 20-21.
Christine Simone, M.Ed.	Lancaster, A. & Simone, C. (2017). Changing populations, changing needs: considerations for the emerging population of student

parents. Perspectives: Magazine of the Upper Midwest Region of the Association of College and University Housing Officers—International 53(3), 18-21.

PRESENTATIONS AT PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

Mindy Barna, M.S.N.	Barna, M., & Kuchta, J. (2018, January). <i>Against the odds: strategies to improve retention rates.</i> Poster session presented at Elsevier Nursing Education Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
Sally Bisson-Best, J.D.	(2017, September). <i>Women's legal rights</i> . Paper presented at Nebraska Paralegal Association Fall Seminar, Omaha, NE.
Steven Brewer, D.B.A.	(2018, June). Integrating Catholic social teaching into the business curriculum. Paper presented at Mercy Business Conference, Newport, RI.
Amy Knox Brown, Ph.D.	(2017, October). Nostalgia and violence: a reading from What Is Gone. Paper presented at Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender, Omaha, NE.
	(2017, October). <i>To save men's lives, science invented Kotex</i> . Paper presented at Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender, Omaha, NE.
Jing Chang, Ph.D.	(2018, March). <i>Teaching statistics online versus face-to-face</i> . Paper presented at International Conference on Technology in Collegiate Mathematics, Washington D.C.
Melanie Felton, Ph.D.	(2018, June). Building an interactive online learning community: personal reflections on practice. Paper presented at National Association of Early Childhood Teacher Educators Conference Session, NAEYC Professional Learning Institute, Austin, TX.
Phyllis Higley, Ph.D.	(2018, April). Treating plant blindness. Paper presented at Nebraska Academy of Sciences (NAS), Lincoln, NE.
Maureen Hoppe, Ed.D., M.A., B.S.O.T., OTR/L	(2018, April). Effectiveness of clinical simulation in occupational therapy level II fieldwork preparation. Paper presented at American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference & Expo, Salt Lake City, UT.
	 Hoppe, M., Prast, J., VanOss, T., Baird, J., Herge, A., & Zapletal, A. (2018, April). Best practices for designing a customized clinical simulation experience in occupational therapy curriculum. Paper presented at American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference & Expo, Salt Lake City, UT.
	 Hoppe, M., Prast, J., Zapletal, A., Baird, J. VanOss, T., & Herge, A. (2018, April). <i>Integration of clinical simulation in occupational therapy</i> <i>fieldwork education</i>. Paper presented at American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference & Expo, Salt Lake City, UT.
Jennifer Kuchta, M.S.N.,	Kuchta, J., & Barna, M. (2018, January). Against the odds: strategies to

M.B.A., R.N.	<i>improve retention rates.</i> Poster session presented at Elsevier Nursing Education Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D.	Mosbrucker, M., Gumireddy, A., Chauhan, H., Kumari, D. (2017, November). <i>In vitro antioxidant evaluation and physical chemical</i> <i>characterization of Curcumin, Resveratrol and their combinations in various</i> <i>polymer matrixes.</i> Paper presented at American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientist Annual Meeting and Exposition, San Diego, CA.
	Ternent, C., Vora, D., Chauhan, H., & Kumari, D. (2018, April). <i>Curcumin and Quercetin polymeric lipid combination formulations for anti-</i> <i>oxidant activity.</i> Poster presented at annual poster session, Summer Undergraduate Research Program, University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE.
Mary Lopez, M.S.N., R.N.	Lopez, M., & Million, R. (2018, May). Bridging service learning and public health nursing education. Paper presented at 7th International Nurse Education Conference, Banff, Canada.
Kristin Mattson, Ph.D.	Mattson, K., Heriot, J., & Hubers, C. (2017, November). <i>Collaborative Issues as a Compact: Hunger and Food Insecurity</i> . Paper presented at Campus Compact of the Great Plains Launch, Omaha, NE.
	Mattson, K., & College of Saint Mary Students for Justice. (2018, February). DACA: voices from the CSM community: portraits and written personal stories, Omaha, NE.
	Mattson, K., & Sherman, A. (2018, March). <i>Extending Catholic hospitality</i> . Paper presented at AAC&U Diversity, Equity, and Inclusive Democracy: The Inconvenient Truths Conference, San Diego, CA.
Shannon McMahon, Ph.D.	McMahon, S., Preisman, K., Tufano, V., & White, M. (2017, October). <i>Professional development in tech-enhanced courses: does content</i> <i>area make a difference?</i> Paper presented at Magna Teaching with Technology Conference, Baltimore, MD.
Ganesh Naik, Ph.D.	(2018, April). Curricular & co-curricular activities to increase student enthusiasm in the new Environmental Sustainability minor. Paper presented at 128th Nebraska Academy of Science's conference, Lincoln, NE.
Kristi Preisman, Ph.D.	Preisman, K., McMahon, S., Tufano, V., & White, M. (2017, October). <i>Professional development in tech-enhanced courses: does content</i> <i>area make a difference?</i> Paper presented at Magna Teaching with Technology Conference, Baltimore, MD.
Amanda Roe, Ph.D.	Roe, A., Higley, L., & Simmons, T. (2018, February). The American Board of Forensic Taphonomy (ABFTaph): A multidisciplinary approach to decomposition. Paper presented at American Academy of Forensic Sciences, Seattle, WA.

Brenda Romero, Ph.D.	Romero, B., & Lemus, J. M. (2017, October). <i>Beyond language immersion: approaches to study abroad</i> . Paper presented at Nebraska International Language Association Conference, Omaha, NE.
	Romero, B. (2018, March). <i>El coloquio del águila y la serpiente: Cóatl y Cuauhtli de Felipe Galván</i> . Paper presented at XXI Congreso Internacional de Literatura Hispánica, Quito, Ecuador.
Jennifer Rose-Woodward, Ed.D.	Rose-Woodward, J. (2017, September). Wrestling with the superwoman complex. Paper presented at Nebraska Women in Higher Education Leadership, Lincoln, NE.
	Rose-Woodward, J., & Wickham, C. (2018, February). <i>A courageous approach to developing professional educators</i> . Paper presented at Association of Teacher Educators Conference (ATE), Las Vegas, NV.
Alexis Sherman	Mattson, K., & Sherman, A. (2018, March). Extending Catholic hospitality. Paper presented at AAC&U Diversity, Equity, and Inclusive Democracy: The Inconvenient Truths Conference, San Diego, CA.
Andrew Shim, Ed.D.	Shim, A.L., Harr, B., & Waller, M. (2017, October). Relationship between lower body power and balance scores among older adults. Paper presented at Sports Medicine Australia, Langkawi, Malaysia.
	Shim, A.L. (2018, January). How to compete with other institutions through collaboration, community building, and networking. Paper presented at National Association of Kinesiology in Higher Education (AKHE) National Conference, Phoenix, AZ.
	Shim, A.L. & Briscoe, R. (2018, February). <i>Gender differences in learning</i> preferences among undergraduate kinesiology students. Paper presented at Eastern Educational Research Association Annual Meeting, Clearwater, FL.
	Strutt, E.P., Shim, A. L., Waller, M., & Jung, D. (2017, November). A four-week upper-extremity exercise program on a balance device improves power and stability in collegiate golfers. Paper presented at Mid-west American College of Sports Medicine Conference, Grand Rapids, MI.
	 Waller, M., Shim, A.L., Acheampong, S., (2017, November). The relationship of v-pattern sport-specific test to lower body power performance. Paper presented at Coaching and Sport Science Conference Proceedings, East Tennessee State University, Johnson City, TN.
	 Waller, M., Shim, A.L., Harr, B., & Herkenhoff, P. (2017, July). Can 6 weeks of focused hip extension training improve muscular performance? Paper presented at National Strength & Conditioning National Conference, Las Vegas, NV.

Christine Simone, M.Ed.	Simone, C., & Ching-Bush, E. (2018, February). Ultimate multitaskers: balancing and supporting the roles of a dual purpose department. Paper presented at Association for Student Conduct Administration, Jacksonville, FL.
	Simone, C., & Lancaster, C. (2017, November). Mothers living and learning on campus. Paper presented at Upper Midwest Region of the Association of College and University Housing Officers— International. La Vista, NE.
Virginia Tufano, Ed.D., M.S.N., R.N.	Tufano, V., McMahon, S., Preisman, K., & White, M. (2017, October). Professional development in tech-enhanced courses: does content area make a difference? Paper presented at Magna Teaching with Technology Conference, Baltimore, MD.
Mark White, Ph.D.	White, M., McMahon, S., Preisman, K., & Tufano, V. (2017, October). <i>Professional development in tech-enhanced courses: does content</i> <i>area make a difference?</i> Paper presented at Magna Teaching with Technology Conference, Baltimore, MD.
Claudia Wickham, Ed.D.	Wickham, C., & Rose-Woodward, J. (2018, February). <i>A courageous</i> approach to developing professional educators. Paper presented at Association of Teacher Educators Conference (ATE), Las Vegas, NV.
	Wickham, C., & Rose-Woodward, J. (2018, February). <i>Course to course dispositions reflections</i> . Paper presented at Association of Teacher Educators, Las Vegas, NV.

ARTISTIC WORKS, EXHIBITS, PERFORMANCES

Phyllis Higley, Ph.D.	(2018, February). <i>That's Modern.</i> , Lux Center for the Arts, Lincoln, NE.
Sarah Klocke, M.F.A.	(2018, June). Guys and Dolls Scenic Design, Highlands, NC.
Shari Prior, Ph.D.	(2017, September). Selected original works, exhibited at College of Saint Mary Community Art Show, Omaha, NE.
Daniela Rojas Florez, B.A.	(2017, September). Selected original works, Exhibited at College of Saint Mary Community Art Show, Omaha, NE:
	Immigrant journey [Acrylic on canvas]
	• Untitled [Watercolor and paper]
	• Untitled [Watercolor and paper]
	• Untitled [Color pencil and paper]

FUNDED RESEARCH GRANTS OR PROPOSALS

Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D.	Kumari, D., & Chauhan, H. National Institutes of Health
	Developmental Research Project Program grant to research novel
	binary and ternary phytochemical-biodegradable polymer complexes:
	preparation, stability and their anti-oxidant. \$43,552 annually. 2017-
	2020.
Amanda Roe, Ph.D.	NASA Nebraska Space Grant for CSM Elementary Science Teacher
	Workshop. \$3,000. 2017-2018.
	NASA Nebraska Space Grant for CSM Elementary Science Outreach
	Project. \$4,000. 2017-2018.
PROFESSIONAL REVIE	W/ED
Sally Bisson-Best, J.D.	Peer reviewer. The Paralegal Educator. 2017-2018.
Cristy Daniel, Ed.D.,	Proposal reviewer. American Occupational Therapy Association
O.T.R./L.	Annual Conference. 2018.
	Proposal reviewer. American Occupational Therapy Association
	Education Summit. 2018.
Ganesh Naik, Ph.D.	Peer reviewer. Teaching and the internet: the application of web apps,
,,	networking, and online tech for chemistry education (American Chemical
	Society).
Kristi Preisman, Ph.D.	(2018, January). Why online education is about more than just access
,	[Article reviewed]. Curriculum and Teaching Dialogue.
	[Indee levie wed]. Currentin und Teating Dialogue.

PROFESSIONAL CONFERENCES ATTENDED

Sr. Marie Angele, R.S.M., M.B.A., M.F.A	(2017, October). National Student Clearinghouse Academy Live: In Your Neighborhood Council Bluffs, Council Bluffs, IA.
	(2017, November). Nebraska Association of Collegiate Registrars & Admissions Officers, Lincoln, NE.
	(2018, March). American Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officer, Orlando, FL.
	(2018, May). Veterans Association School Certifying Officer Workshop, Bellevue, NE.
	(2018, June). Heartland PowerCampus Users Conference, North Central Missouri College, Trenton, MO.
Mindy Barna, M.S.N., R.N.	(2018, April). National Nurse Educator Summit, Salt Lake City, UT.
Sally Bisson-Best, J.D.	(2017, October). American Association for Paralegal Education National Conference, Albuquerque, NM.
Steven Brewer, D.B.A.	(2018, June). Mercy Business Conference, Newport, RI.

Nicole Casey, B.G.S.	(2017, October). Rocky Mountain Association of Student Financial Aid Administrators Annual Conference, Rapid City, SD.
Jing Chang, Ph.D.	(2018, March). 30th International Conference on Technology in Collegiate Mathematics, Washington D.C.
	(2018, May). Spring Mathematical Association of American for Nebraska and Southeast South Dakota Section Meeting, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, May). Electronic Conference on Teaching Statistics, online.
Cristy Daniel, Ed.D., O.T.R./L.	(2018 April). American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference and Expo, Salt Lake City, UT.
Melanie Felton, Ph.D.	(2017, September). Iowa Association for the Education of Young Children Fall Conference, Des Moines, IA.
	(2017, November). National Association for Early Childhood Teacher Educators Conference, Atlanta, GA.
	(2017, November). National Association for the Education of Young Children Annual Conference, Atlanta, GA.
	(2018, June). National Association for Early Childhood Teacher Educators Conference, Austin TX.
	(2018, June). National Association for the Education of Young Children Professional Learning Institute, Austin, TX.
David Ferber, M.S.	(2017, December). Campus Safety Online Summit, online.
	(2018, February). 14th Annual The State of Security in the Heartland and Beyond, Bellevue University, Bellevue, NE.
	(2018, April). International Association of Campus Law Enforcement Administrators—Mid-America Regional Conference, University of Arkansas, Rogers, AR.
Carla Gerriets, M.Ed.	(2018, June). Catholic Campus Ministry Association, Minneapolis, MN.
Sr. Judith P. Healy, R.S.M., M.L.S.	(2017, October). American Association of University Women NE State Fall Conference, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, April). 49th Annual Colorado Interlibrary Loan Conference 2018, Fort Collins, CO.
Phyllis Higley, Ph.D.	(2018, April). Nebraska Academy of Sciences, Lincoln, NE.
Maureen Hoppe, Ed.D., M.A., B.S.O.T., OTR/L	(2018, April). American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference & Expo, Salt Lake City, UT.
Dunesh Kumari, Ph.D.	(2017, November). American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientists, San Diego, CA.
	(2018, April). Nebraska Academy of Sciences, Lincoln, NE.

Susan Liston, M.S.N., R.N.	(2018, February). Sigma Theta Tau Gamma Pi At-Large Winter Program, University of Nebraska, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, June). 12th Annual Nurse Educator Conference, Making sense out of educator jargon: understanding technical standards, disabilities, and accommodations, Southeast Community College, Lincoln, NE.
	(2018, June). NCLEX Program Reports Professional Development Seminars: 101/201/301/302/401 Courses, Mountain Measurements, Inc. Providence, RI.
Mary Lopez, M.S.N., RN	(2018, June). 12th Annual Nurse Educator Conference, Making sense out of educator jargon: understanding technical standards, disabilities, and accommodations, Southeast Community College, Lincoln, NE.
Kristin Mattson, Ph.D.	(2017, November). Collaborative issues as a compact: hunger and food insecurity, Campus Compact of the Great Plains Launch, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, March). American Association of Colleges & Universities 2018 Diversity, Equity, and Inclusive Democracy: The Inconvenient Truths Conference, San Diego, CA.
Kelly Murphy, M.S.	(2017, August). Teaches Educator's Forum, Lincoln, NE.
	(2018, March). Midwest Mathematics Meeting of the Minds Conference, Omaha, NE.
Ganesh Naik, Ph.D.	(2017, October). 10th Annual Growing Sustainable Communities Conference, Dubuque, IA.
Sara Nordquist-Davis, B.A.	(2017, July). National Association of Student Financial Aid Administrators Conference, Washington D.C.
Megan Ray, M.S.N.	(2018, April). National Nurse Educator Summit, Salt Lake City, UT.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, Ph.D.	(2018, February). Kripke Center for the Study of Religion and Society: Religion and Reform, Creighton University, Omaha, NE.
Brenda Romero, Ph.D.	(2017, August). Teacher Educator Forum: World Language Teaching in Nebraska, NDE, Lincoln, NE.
	(2018, February). World Language Colloquium, NDE, Lincoln, NE.
Jennifer Rose- Woodward, Ed.D.	(2017, September). Nebraska Women in Higher Education Leadership, Lincoln, NE.
	(2018, February). Association of Teacher Educators Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
	(2018, April). Nebraska Educational Technology Association, Omaha, NE.
Mark Sand, Ph.D.	(2018, April). Nebraska/SE South Dakota Section of the

	Mathematical Association of America, University of Nebraska- Omaha, NE.
Mary Schlueter, B.S.	(2018, April). The Heartland College Reading and Learning Association, Lawrence, KS.
Narcissus Shambare, Ph.D.	(2018, March). INFOTECH Annual Conference, Omaha, NE.
Christine Simone, M.Ed.	(2017, October). Nebraska Small College/GPAC Student Affairs Annual Meeting, Omaha, NE.
	(2017, November). Upper Midwest Region of the Association for College and University Housing Officers—International Annual Conference, La Vista, NE.
	(2018, February). Association for Student Conduct Administration, Jacksonville, FL.
Beth Sisk, M.A.	(2017, October). Rocky Mountain Association of Student Financial Aid Administrators, Rapid City, SD.
Melissa Tiemann, M.A.	(2017, November). Brick and Click Library Conference, Northwest Missouri State, Maryville, MO.
Tracey Toney, M.S.N.	(2018, January). Elsevier Nursing Education Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
	(2018, June). 12th Annual Nurse Educator Conference, Lincoln, NE.
Barbara Treadway, M.S.	(2018, March). Work Life Balance, seminar, Counseling Assistance Program, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, June). National Symposium for Parenting Programs, Portland, OR.
Steve Westenbroek, B.A.	(2017, October). Textbook Affordability Conference, Atlanta, GA.
	(2018, March). National Association of College Stores Convention, Dallas, TX.
Claudia Wickham, Ed.D.	(2017, September). Nebraska Women in Higher Education, Lincoln, NE.
	(2017, November). Association of Middle Level Educators, Philadelphia, PA.
	(2018, February). Association of Teacher Educators, Las Vegas, NV.
Sara Williams, M.A., M.S.L.I.S.	(2018, February). American Library Association Midwinter Conference, Denver, CO.

CONSULTATIONS

Mindy Barna, M.S.N.,	(2018, June). NCLEX Program Reports, Mountain Measurement,
R.N.	Providence, RI.
IX.1N.	Tiovidence, M.

Melanie Felton, Ph.D.	(2017, June). Early Childhood Inclusive Off-Site Folio Reviewer, Nebraska Department of Education.
	(2018, March). National Association of Early Childhood Teacher Educators Summer 2018 Conference Proposal Reviewer.
Kelly Murphy, M.S., Ed.D.(c)	(2018, June). Doane University and Concordia University Folio Review, Nebraska Department of Education, Lincoln, NE.
Kristi Preisman, Ph.D.	(2017). AdvancEd Accreditation, All Saints Catholic School, Omaha, NE.
Narcissus Shambare, Ph.D.	(2018, April). GEAR UP Annual Performance Report, Central Michigan University, Mount Pleasant, MI.
Leadership in Profe	ESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS
Melanie Felton, Ph.D.	Co-President, Nebraska Association of Early Childhood Teacher Educators, 2017-2019.
Susan Liston, M.S.N., R.N.	Sigma Theta Tau Gamma Pi At-Large Governance Committee Chairperson.
	Maternal Child Health Board of Directors of Visiting Nurses Association.
Ganesh Naik, Ph.D.	Chair, American Chemical Society Omaha Section, 2018.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, Ph.D.	Steering Committee, Catholic Social Teaching, Learning and Research Initiative Working Group, June 2016-present.
Brenda Romero, Ph.D.	Treasurer, Red Global MX, Nebraska -Iowa Chapter, May, 2018.
Whitney Rubin, O.T.D., O.T.R./L.	Conference Planning Co-Chair, Nebraska Occupational Therapy Association, February, 2018.
Narcissus Shambare, Ph.D.	Greater Omaha Tech Talent Taskforce, Evaluation & Measurement Workgroup, Omaha Chamber, July 2016-present.
Andrew Shim, Ed.D.	National Association of Kinesiology & Higher Education Awards Chair (2017-2019).
	National Strength & Conditioning Association Nebraska State Director (2018-2020).
Christine Simone, M.Ed.	Annual Conference Assistant Chair, Association for Student Conduct Administration, June 2017-March 2018.
	Annual Conference Chair & Member of the Board of Directors, Association for Student Conduct Administration, February 2018-February 2019.
Steve Westenbroek, B.A.	President, Mid-States Association of College Stores, 2015-2017.
	Trustee at Large, National Association of College Stores, 2016-2019.
	Membership and By Laws Committee Chairperson, 2017-2018.
Kathleen Zajic, Ed.D.,	ACEN Board of Commissioners Substantive Change Committee

M.S.N., R.N.	Chair, 2017-2019.
	ACEN Board of Commissioners, Board Member, 2016-2019.

NON-PROFESSIONAL PUBLICATIONS

Amy Knox Brown, Ph.D.	It's always been about the story. Journeys, Winter 2018.
Sr. Judith P. Healy, R.S.M., M.L.S.	Intimacy, Saint Mary's Review 2017-2018.
Kristin Mattson, Ph.D.	CSM stands with dreamers," Journeys, Summer 2018.

AWARDS AND HONORS

Amy Knox Brown, Ph.D.	Individual Artist Fellowship in Literature Award (\$4,000), Nebraska Arts Council, March, 2018.
Susan Liston, M.S.N., R.N.	Job Well Done, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE, November, 2017.
Kristin Mattson, Ph.D.	Program of the Year, Student Leadership and Organizations, Omaha, NE, May, 2018 (Received with College of Saint Mary Students for Justice).
Madelene McCracken, B.S.	Inspiring Excellence Award, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE, April, 2018.
Ganesh Naik, Ph.D.	American Chemical Society Omaha (ACS) Section Outstanding Volunteer Award, Omaha, NE, March, 2018.
Amanda Roe, Ph.D.	Catherine McAuley Award for Teaching Excellence, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE, April, 2018.
Christine Simone, M.Ed.	National Award for Individual Excellence in Student Conduct, presented by the Association for Student Conduct Administrators, Jacksonville, FL, February, 2018.

CONTINUING EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Sally Bisson-Best, J.D.	(2018, May). Ethics in Watergate: a unique look at executive power. Nebraska Continuing Legal Education, Omaha, NE.
Steven Brewer, D.B.A.	(2017-2018). Completed Doctorate of Business Administration degree, November 2017. Received degree May 2018. Anderson University, Anderson, IN.
Britiany Casey, M.A.	(2017, October). What's new With CUPA-HR surveys: everything you need to know to participate, webinar, College and University Professional Association for Human Resources.
	(2017, October). Creating conversations around new faculty models, webinar, College and University Professional Association for Human Resources.
	(2018, June). First-time manager or supervisor, seminar, Fred Pryor

Seminars.

Melanie Felton, Ph.D.	(2017, October). Professional development for all: children as scientists: scientific inquiry for every child, Learning Community Event, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, March). Professional development for all: children as researchers: reading to learn can start early, Learning Community Event, Omaha, NE.
David Ferber, M.S.	(2018, March). Ten years of impact: engaging incoming undergraduates in sexual assault prevention, webinar, Campus Safety Magazine.
	(2018, March). Title IX update, webinar, Campus Safety Magazine.
	(2018, April). Clery Act enforcement: increased fines and program reviews, webinar, Campus Safety Magazine.
	(2018, May). Campus crime prevention through environmental design, webinar, Campus Safety Magazine.
Sr. Judith P. Healy,	(2017, August). Tipasa, webinar, Online Computer Library Center.
R.S.M., M.L.S.	(2017, October). Tipasa & constant data, webinar, Online Computer Library Center.
Phyllis Higley, Ph.D.	(2018, April). Region V Systems first aid for adult mental health, Region V Systems, Lincoln, NE.
	(2018, June-August). Established Program to Stimulate Competitive Research Center for root and rhizobiome innovation summer research program, University of Nebraska Lincoln, Lincoln, NE.
Danielle Kessler, B.S.	(2018, February). Configuration tips of libraries using WorldShare Management Services Discovery, webinar, Online Computer Library Center.
	(2018, March). What's hiding in your library? How to tell which print monographs to preserve and which to remove, webinar, Online Computer Library Center.
	(2018, April). Disaster preparedness—theft, vandalism and arson, webinar, FDLP Academy (a service of the U.S. Government Printing Office).
	(2018, April). Improving your collections environment, webinar, Northeast Document Conservation Center.
	(2018, April). Keys to successful digital content promotion, webinar, American Library Association.
	(2018, April). Preserving family recipes, webinar, American Library Association and Association for Library Collections and Technical Services.

	(2018, May). Fundamentals of AV preservation, six-week online course, Northeast Document Conservation Center).
Kristi Preisman, Ph.D.	(2018, May). Internet accessibility webinar, U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights 1.
Mary Schlueter, B.S.	(2018, June). Avoiding the six deadly transition traps that secretly ensnare students, webinar, Leonard Geddes (<i>Learn Well Projects</i>).
Christine Simone, M.Ed.	(2017, July). Omaha metro residence life meeting, Omaha, NE and Council Bluffs, IA.
	(2017, July). Restorative Justice 101, seminar, University of Nebraska Omaha, Omaha, NE.
	(2017, July). Students in crisis, webinar, National Association of Student Personnel Administrators.
	(2017, September). Title IX turmoil: initial analysis and next steps after the withdrawal of the 2011 "Dear Colleague Letter," webinar,
	(2018, February). Utilizing personal feedback programs to bolster retention and expand prevention programming, webinar, Nebraska Collegiate Consortium.
	(2018, March). Ten years of impact: engaging incoming undergraduates in sexual assault prevention, webinar, EVERFI.
	(2018, May). Occupancy management: everything but the numbers, webinar presented by Upper Midwest Region—Association of College and University Housing Officers.
	(2018, June). ACUHO-I index, webinar presented by Upper Midwest Region—Association of College and University Housing Officers.
Melissa Tiemann, M.A.	(2017, November). Simplifying circulation and course reserves, webinar, Online Computer Library Center.
	(2018, January). National Library of Medicine health statistics, webinar, Online Computer Library Center.
	(2018, February). Configuration tips for libraries using WorldShare Management Services Discovery, webinar, Online Computer Library Center.
	(2018, February). Legal research Nexis Uni, webinar, Online Computer Library Center.
Kathleen Zajic, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN	(2017, October). National League for Nursing Education Summit, San Diego, CA.
	(2018, April). National Nursing Education Summit, Salt Lake City, UT.

REGIONAL/COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS

Sally Bisson-Best, J.D.	(2017, September; April 2018). "Doris Stevens—Nebraska's forgotten suffrage leader," PEO Chapters GU and HY.
	(2017, September). "Doris Stevens—Nebraska's forgotten suffrage leader," Joslyn Castle Arts and Literary Festival: A Celebration of Nebraska Women, Omaha, NE.
	(2017, September). "Doris Stevens—Nebraska's forgotten suffrage leader," Daughters of the American Revolution, Bellevue, NE.
Amy Knox Brown, Ph.D.	(2018, April). Reading from What Is Gone, The Candelight Club. Lincoln, NE.
Jing Chang, Ph.D.	(2017, August). "Plickers and more," College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.
Melanie Felton, Ph.D.	(2018, January) Turn on their brains! Creativity in early childhood classrooms, presentation for the Archdiocese of Omaha Early Childhood Professional Development Session, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, March). Building concepts: activating children's understanding of math and science, presentation for the Archdiocese of Omaha Early Childhood Professional Development Session, Omaha, NE.
Ganesh Naik, Ph.D.	(2018, June). Chemistry and its application in society, Somaiya College, Mumbai, India.
Amanda Roe, Ph.D.	(2017, July). Serious Eats@CSM, College of Saint Mary African American Summer Academy, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, April). Ashland Public Library Insect Club, Ashland, NE.
	(2018, May). Insects, Bright Beginnings Preschool, Ashland, NE.
	(2018, May). Of maggots and men: insects' role in decomposition, Nebraska Wildlife Rehabilitation High School Science Academy, Omaha, NE.
Brenda Romero, Ph.D.	(2017, August). Mexican codices, Mexican Consulate, Omaha, NE.

PROFESSIONAL/COMMUNITY SERVICE

Sr. Marie Angele, R.S.M., M.B.A., M.F.A	(2017-2018). Vice Chair, Board of Directors, Madonna School and Community Based Services, Omaha, NE.
Mindy Barna, M.S.N., R.N.	(2018-present). Board Member, Nebraska Foster Care Review Office.
	Volunteer, Girl Scouts Troop 48780, Omaha, NE.
Sally Bisson-Best, J.D.	(2017-present). Northwest High School, Law and Public Safety Magnet School Advisory Board, Omaha, NE.
Steven Brewer, D.B.A.	(2017-2018). Vice President, Pottawattamie (Iowa) County Parks

Foundation.

Jing Chang, Ph.D.	(2018, January-May). Taught in Omaha Chinese School, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, February). Helped Student Leadership and Organizations at College of Saint Mary to organize and set up the event of celebrating Chinese New Year.
	(2018, March). Helped with 2018 YMCA State Championship Meet hosted by Fremont Area Swim Team, Fremont, NE.
	(2018, May). Helped with Carnival activities, Fire Ridge Elementary School, Omaha, NE.
	(2018). Coaching Elkhorn Valley View Middle School for AMC 8 (American Mathematics Contest in Middle School), Omaha, NE.
Cristy Daniel, Ed.D., O.T.R./L.	(2018, February). Competency Tool Development Committee, National Board for the Certification in Occupational Therapy.
Melanie Felton, Ph.D.	(2018, April). Castelar Elementary School Literacy Project, Spirit of Service Day.
David Ferber, M.S.	(2018, May). Member, Douglas County Sexual Assault Response Team, Omaha, NE.
Carla Gerriets, M.Ed.	(2017-2018) Goal Buddy, Partnership 4Kids, Omaha NE
Sr. Judith P. Healy, R.S.M., M.L.S.	Council Member, Mercy High School Alumnae Council.
	ICON Health Information Consortium—College of Saint Mary Representative.
	Member, Academic Freedom Coalition of Nebraska.
	Member, Hilltop Guild.
	Member, League of Women Voters.
Phyllis Higley, Ph.D.	(2018). Pastoral Care Committee, Unitarian Church of Lincoln, Lincoln, NE.
Sarah Klocke, M.F.A.	(2017-2018). Member, Theatre Communications Group.
	(2018, January). Volunteer, Nevada Thespians.
	(2018, March/April). Volunteer, Truckee Meadows Community College Testing Center Tutor, Reno, NV.
Kristin Mattson, Ph.D.	(2017-2018). Advisory Board, Campus Compact of the Great Plains.
Kristi Preisman, Ph.D.	(2017-present). Stewardship Committee, St. Columbkille Catholic Church, Papillion, NE.
	(2017, October). Co-chair, Educational Trust 5K and 1 Mile Fun Run, St. Columbkille Catholic Church, Papillion, NE.
Shari Prior, Ph.D.	(2010-present). Member, Board of Directors, Roberts Academy,

	Omaha's Montessori Junior/Senior High School, Omaha, NE.
Megan Ray, M.S.N.	(2012-present). Volunteer, Spring Ridge Elementary, Omaha, NE.
	(2016-2017). Team Manager, Gretna Soccer Club, Gretna, NE.
	(2016-2018). Young Professionals Committee, Make-A-Wish Nebraska.
	(2016-present). Wish Granter, Make-A-Wish Nebraska.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, Ph.D.	(2017, December). Catholic social teaching: our best kept secret, St. Wenceslaus Parish, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, February). Catholic social teaching: our best kept secret, St. John Parish, Creighton University, Omaha, NE.
Caroline Rice, M.A.	(2017-2018). Consultant, Nebraska Council on Teacher Education.
	(2017-2018). Examiner, Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation.
Brenda Romero, Ph.D.	(2018, April). Study abroad scholarship application reviewer, American Council for the Teaching of Foreign Languages.
Jennifer Rose-Woodward,	(2016-present). Mentor, Team Mates.
Ed.D.	(2017-2018). Board of Directors, Christian Urban Education Services.
Whitney Rubin, O.T.D.,	(2015-present) Friends Council Member, Make-A-Wish Nebraska.
O.T.R./L.	(2017-present). Co-Director, Jan E. Pusch Foundation.
Mary Schlueter, B.S.	(2018). Eucharistic Minister, St. Leo Parish, Omaha, NE.
	(2018). Funeral Committee, St. Leo Parish, Omaha, NE.
	(2018). St. Francis House volunteer, St. Leo Parish, Omaha, NE.
Andrew Shim, Ed.D.	(2018). Member, West Omaha Rotary, Omaha, NE.
Claudia Wickham, Ed.D.	(2018). Mentor, Team Mates.
	(2018). Co-Leader, Girl Scouts.
Kathleen Zajic, Ed.D., M.S.N., RN	(2017-2018). ACEN Peer Evaluator for national and international institutions.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Steven Brewer, D.B.A.	(2018, January). PPAL Task Force on Strategic Alliances. College of
	Saint Mary, Omaha, NE. Moderated focus group of nonprofit
	organizations, discussing how CSM can form alliances with local
	nonprofits.
	(2018, March). Advisor, Role Play Day, DECA Club, Abraham
	Lincoln High School, Council Bluffs, IA. Assisted high school
	business students in preparing presentations and papers for state

DECA competition.

	(2018, April). Judge, Future Business Leaders of America, Nebraska State Leadership Conference, Omaha, NE. Judged two competitions: Business Communication and Business Presentation.
Jing Chang, Ph.D.	(2018, May). Wrote lessons for online Advanced Placement Calculus course designed by WiseWire (<i>Rates of Change, Tangent Lines, and</i> <i>Derivatives, Trapezoidal Rule, Definite Integrals and Antiderivatives,</i> <i>Fundamental Theorem of Calculus, and Derivatives of Trigonometric</i> <i>Functions</i>)
Christopher Krampe, D.M.A.	(2018, March). Presented lectures on Western music and attended demonstrations on Indian classical music. University of Mumbai, Mumbai, India. Jaipur, and University of Delhi, Delhi, India. University of Rajasthan, Jaipur, India. Toured elementary and secondary schools to observe Indian music education in classroom settings.
Molly Mahoney, Ph.D.	(2017, November). Volunteer, Youth Emergency Services, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, February). Volunteer, Foodbank for the Heartland, Omaha, NE.
Kristin Mattson, Ph.D.	(2017, August). Creating Engaged Campuses: Embracing Immigrant and Refugee Populations, Faculty and Staff Community Issues Orientation for Metro Area Service Learning Coalition, Omaha, NE.
Jennifer Rose-Woodward, Ed.D.	(2011-present). Booster Club, Bennington Public Schools, Bennington, NE.
Whitney Rubin, O.T.D., O.T.R./L.	(2007-present). Member, Nebraska Occupational Therapy Association.
	(2012-2018). Volunteer Youth Basketball Coach for YMCA, Omaha, NE.
Tracey Toney, M.S.N.	(2017, September). Presented on Injections to Elkhorn High School Healthcare Career Class, Omaha, NE.